The following is a list of questions & answers pertaining to the AAI requirement which were gathered from inquires.  If your question has not been addressed please feel free to contact Wanda Smith at 202 267-3680.





1.Who is the incumbent?  Alcosys, Inc.





May I have the incumbent’s contract number and expiration date of the contract?  DTFA01-94-C-01008 – February 28, 1999 





Is this a new requirement or is someone currently doing the work?  No.  Alcosys, Inc.





4.   Is there a technical point of contact that I can speak with?  Yes, however questions or concerns should be directed through the Contract Specialist. 





5.  When do you anticipate releasing the SIR if there is one to be released?  As indicated in the announcement, the SIR will only be released to those offerors determined highly capable, based on an evaluation of the capability statements.








 Will I have to go through the FOIA process to get a copy of the current contract?  No.  You may request a copy from the Contract Specialist.








How much funding has been allocated for this work?  As stated in the announcement “expected value $3,000,000.00.





Is there a minimum amount of work guaranteed?  Yes, IDIQ type contract








Can 2 8(a)’s with proper SIC Codes team and submit combined response?  Yes








Which team should be mentioned in capability statement?


 Both, however one of the team should be identified as the lead.








11.  Can a large business and an 8(a) team and submit combined response? Yes, however the 8(a) should be identified as the lead team member and shall perform 51% of the effort.








12.  If so, who’s past performance would be used? (large or small)  The 8(a)’s.








13.  Would you have to mention the large business in your proposal and not the 8(a)?  Both should be mentioned








14.  Is the cover page included in the ten pages?  No








Are the resumes included in the ten pages?  No








